



Sayed Essam Brand & UI/UX Designer



✉ sayed@sayedessam.com
☎ +20 101 054 45 92
🌐 www.sayedessam.com
📍 10th of Ramadan City, Cairo.

ABOUT ME

Sayed Essam is a multi-disciplinary designer, worked on himself in the design field since the age of 10, started working on multiple graphic work since 12. Ambition is what keeps him moving, struggling to achieve his dream.

Focused on Interaction Design, Manipulation and Branding, trying to keep a multi-disciplinary approach on all of his projects. Creativity, Quality, Self Learning, Improvement and Hard-Working been his habits forever.

EXPERIENCE

- **UX/UI DESIGNER** @Simpleia
DEC 2015 - PRESENT
- **SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER** @Shezlong
JUL 2015 - JAN 2016
- **LEAD UI DESIGNER** @Ezaii
APR 2015 - AUG 2015
- **LEAD BRAND DESIGNER** @BOLD Branding
JAN 2015 - JUN 2015
- **UI DESIGNER** @Ezaii
FEB 2014 - APR 2015
- **GRAPHIC & UI/UX DESIGNER** @Freelance
SEP 2011 - PRESENT

INTERESTS

CHAWERMA / MUSIC / MANIPULATION / USER EXPERIENCE

SKILLS

- PHOTOSHOP
- ILLUSTRATOR
- USER EXPERIENCE
- USER INTERFACE
- BRANDING

EDUCATION

- **STUDENT** @Future Lang. School
2004-2015

SOCIAL WORK

- **ARTS & IT HEAD** @Pulse
AUG 2014 - SEP 2015
- **ADV. & IT VICE HEAD** @TNT
OCT 2014 - SEP 2015

CAPABILITIES

